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City of Seattle

Invitation to Bid (ITB)# SPU-2887
Addendum
Updated 10/25/11

The following is additional information regarding ITB #SPU-2887, titled Construction Inspection Services released on October 13, 2011.  The Proposal due date remains unchanged.  
The pre-proposal conference and Question & Answer deadline provided a forum for prospective bidders and the City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the pre-conference and questions submitted to the City, along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Buyer

City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	ITB Additions/Deletions/Revisions

	1
	10/19/11
	10/20/11
	The Scope specifically is asking for Inspection service only, but the Bid offer Sheet has pricing for Construction Manager, Project Manager pricing, does SPU intend on utilizing these services? If so what scope would they play with the SPU employees and RE.
	The bulk of the work done under this contract will be construction inspection assistance. It is the City’s assumption that some amount of support will be required to coordinate inspection services, provide invoices, etc. The bid offer sheet allows for the bidder to provide the price ranges of the various titles within the company that may work on the various projects.


	

	2
	10/19/11
	10/20/11
	Is the basis of award based on price only? 
Does Quality of services have any bearing on award? 
If so allowing only one sheet to present the firm’s qualifications would be limited to achieve.


	Selection is first based on the company meeting the minimum qualifications, then it will initially be based on price. However, the City will be awarding to several firms. The City’s goal is to award to enough companies to make sure all of the City’s needs can be met at a high level of quality. The City will use quality as one of its criteria when deciding which company, under contract, to use for individual projects.


	

	3
	10/19/11
	10/20/11
	Under the “Bid and Price Specifications” states that differences between unit prices and extended prices, the form “BID OFFER SHEET”  does not have any called out unit quantities as a multiplier.  How is this calculation being made? 
Which document is correct specification or bid form?  
	
	Deletion: Bid and Price Specification, Page 11:   Delete from RFP. Unit price does not have any bearing on this service.  The Bid Offer Sheet is correct.
Bid and Price Specifications.

Vendor shall provide Offer on forms provided by the City, indicating unit prices for each item, attaching additional pages if needed.  In the case of difference between the unit pricing and the extended price, the City shall use the unit pricing.  The City may correct the extended price accordingly.   Unless specified otherwise on the Offer Form, Vendor shall quote prices with freight prepaid and allowed. Vendor shall quote prices FOB Destination.  All prices are to be in US Dollars.



	4
	10/19/11
	10/20/11
	Same question as # 3 except since the unit pricing on the BID OFFER SHEET has a low and high rate for each category which rate is used to calculate the extension? Or is it the average?  
	It will be an average.
	

	5
	10/19/11
	10/20/11
	Are there any specific percentage of MWBE participation required? 

Does this affect the award calculation? 


	No and will have no affect on the award calculation.  
	

	6
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	For minimum qualifications 3.2, page 2:  Can you elaborate on the meaning of “structures”?
	Yes.  The City will look at experience with: 
Vertical construction – rebar, steel, building, fish hatchery, T.I. large infrastructure for utilities, drinking line facilities, large underground work, tunneling.  
	

	7
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	Page 16, Item #2:  Minimum Quals.  The City asks for a single page to list the minimum qualifications.  Will the City consider allowing more pages?
	Yes.  
	Revision – Page 16 Item#2 – Minimum Qualifications.
Provide a single page up to 5 pages that clearly lists each Minimum Qualification.  


	8
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	
	
	Clarification- Page 7, Hourly Rates or Service Pricing:    
Prices are firm and fixed for two years.  See paragraph 1.

“Vendor request for rate increases must be no sooner than two years after contract signature, are at the discretion of the Buyer,” etc. 



	9
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	Is an inclusion plan required with this bid?
	No.
	

	10
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	Attachment #2, Insurance Requirements – The Transmittal Sheet seems to differ from Terms and conditions Insurance Section, 38.  Which one is correct?.
	The City has confirmed Attachment #2, the Transmittal Form and Insurance paragraph in the Terms and Conditions are consistent with one another.   Only those items checked off in the transmittal form will be required in the contract.  
	

	11
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	Why can’t SPU use SDOT’s consultant contracts for these services?
	Consultant contracts are designed for specific departments and for projects with one vendor.  For these ongoing services, the City Blanket contracts are designed to award to multiple vendors, with an unlimited use by any department for a term of 5 years with one two year automatic renewal period.   
	

	12
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	There are PM’s listed in the offer sheet.  
How much time will be required by a PM?
	When a decision needs to be made on behalf of the owner it’s a phone call to the RE or if a program manager is needed to facilitate having people in the field or providing invoices to the City.  

The bulk of the work is the assistance out in the field.  

 
	

	13
	10/20/11
	10/24/11
	How much contract administration is expected?
	A few PM hours.   

Larger projects may require more assistance.  
	

	14
	10/20/11
	10/24/11
	
	
	Delete and Revise, page 4 – Scope of Work:  
5.9. With the exception of vehicles, Vendor will provide vehicle, all equipment including but not limited to laptop with internet connection, cell phone, PPE and a digital camera for each inspector.  The vendor inspection may be assigned to a project that requires the inspector to work from their vehicle.
5.13.1 SPU to provide vendor all materials for project/work
5.13.4 SPU to provide a printer, paper, copier, chair and workspace when available to the project. for completion of daily reports and meetings with SPU team members as needed.


	15
	10/20/11
	10/20/11
	Will the City consider using “inclusive hourly rates” only?

How will vehicles be charged?

How will the vendor bill the City for equipment that is not project specific?
	Yes.  See Revised Bid Offer Sheet.  

Vehicles will be the only item that will be allowed as a “direct expense”  

All other equipment shall be inclusive in the Price.  See Q & A #13.
	REVISE & REPLACE Offer Sheet, page 16 – Section 7, Item #4: 

Replace bid offer document BidOffer_2887.doc with the embedded Bid Offer_2887A_2011.doc.   


[image: image1.emf]Bid  Offer_2887A_2011.doc
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City of Seattle


ITB No. SPU-2887A

TITLE:  Construction Inspection Services

The following are the Salary Rates the Vendor will charge for work performed under this contract.  


Any Adjustments to these rates must be requested in writing and, if agreed to, be documented in a “Revised” Salary Rates Exhibit, which will be incorporated in and attached to this Agreement by the fact of the Exhibit’s, acceptance by the City Project Manager.  

The Hourly Rates below should include a combined Overhead and Fringe Benefit Rates. The overhead shall include all costs listed in the SCOPE OF WORK of the RFP, 5.9 for items including but not limited to cell phones, laptops, and personal safety equipment. Vehicles shall be a direct expense as stated below.

A. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialed, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 


B. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


		Salary Rates


A range may be provided for job titles with different pay levels.





		Item


#

		Classification

		

		Inclusive Hourly Rates



		

		

		

		Min

		to

		Max



		1. 

		Construction Manager – 0 – 3 yrs experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		2. 

		Construction Manager – 3yrs – 6yrs experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		3. 

		Construction Manager – 6+ years

		

		$



		to

		$



		



		4. 

		Administrative Assistant (Non-Exempt)

		

		$



		to

		$



		



		5. 

		Project Manager  - 0 – 3 yrs experience

		

		$



		to

		$



		6. 

		Project Manager – 3yrs – 6 yrs

		

		$



		to

		$



		7. 

		Project Manager – 6+ years

		

		$



		to

		$



		



		8. 

		Sr. Construction Inspector – 0 – 3 yrs experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		9. 

		Sr. Construction Inspector – 3yrs – 6yrs experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		10. 

		Sr. Construction Inspector – 6+ years experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		



		11. 

		Construction Inspector– 0 – 3 yrs experience



		

		$

		to

		$



		12. 

		Construction Inspector– 3yrs – 6yrs experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		13. 

		Construction Inspector– 6+ years experience

		

		$

		to

		$



		14. 

		Construction Inspector– (Non Exempt)  

		

		$

		to

		$



		Provide Salary Level for additional Classification Levels Below.



		15. 

		

		

		$

		to

		$



		16. 

		

		

		$

		to

		$



		17. 

		

		

		$

		to

		$



		18. 

		

		

		$

		to

		$



		19. 

		

		

		$

		to

		$



		20. 

		

		

		$

		to

		$





Normal work hours shall be from 7:00am to 7:00pm.  The below pricing is not NOT part of the cost evaluation but will be made part of the contract agreement.  

C. _____________% premium to the above rates for any work performed between the hours of 7:00 pm to 7:00 am,

D. _____________% premium is applied to the above direct salary cost for non-exempt personnel that work over 40 hours in a given week.  


DIRECT EXPENSES:


 There shall be no mark-up allowed on any direct expenses.  Sub-contractors are to be considered direct expenses.  Per Work Authorization, expense will be broken down per assumed unit, rate, and frequency as applicable. The Rate per Unit should include all costs for that unit including, but not limited to tax. Mileage will be paid in accordance with SMC 4.40.025.  The Current mileage allowance is 55.5 cents per mile.  Leased vehicles can be billed per day as follows.

OTHER DIRECT EXPENSES:


		Description

		Unit 

		Rate per Unit



		Project Assigned Vehicle (Leased)

		Per Work Day

		$





E. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to (or greater than) 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.


F. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    Yes:______
No:_________


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:_______________________________Print Name:  _________________


Date: _______________________________________________________________


Company Name:_________________________
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